

MARIA FRANCISCA JOHNSON, BSN, RN, CEN, TCRN, PCCN, SANE

103 Havelock Circle, Warner Robins, GA 31088 • C:4783354648 • felinepaws@yahoo.com

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- BLS, ACLS, PALS, TNCC, NRP certified
- Advanced Burn Life Support
- Basic Disaster Life Support current.
- Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Course
- Advanced Trauma Care for Nurses (ATCN)
- Trauma Care After Resuscitation
- Advanced Trauma Life Support for Nurses Provider
- Certification current- NIH Stroke Scale (NIHSS) Training
- Moderate Sedation Education and Training
- Pediatric Conscious Sedation

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Dedicated Professional Nurse Clinician with more than 20 years experience in emergency room setting, Experienced as a Critical Care Unit Nurse with ability to function at peak performance with expertise in crisis evaluation and critical response to patient's changing needs. Ability to interact with all levels of management and flexible in adjusting to stressful situations and in various cultural environments. Maintains a cooperative relationship among healthcare teams by communicating information, responding to requests, building rapport and participating in team problem-solving methods.

SKILLS

- Self-motivated
- Team leadership
- Extremely organized
- Staff development

WORK HISTORY

Clinical Nurse III

Medical Center Navicent Health - Macon, GA

01/2008 - Current

- The Emergency Room of the Medical Center of Central Georgia is a Level I Trauma Center in Middle Georgia.
- Assigned in both Emergency Center and the Chest Pain center which achieved it's certification for Chest Pain Centers of America.
- Very well trained and versed in managing patients with STEMI and setting up transcutaneous and trans venous pacemakers.
- Current ACLS, BLS, TNCC and PALS Certifications.
- Completed Advanced Life Support for Hospital and Pre Hospital Providers.

Aurora Health Care - Kenosha, Wisconsin

10/2007 - 12/2007

- Emergency Room The Emergency Room of the Aurora Health Care, Kenosha WI is staffed by board-certified emergency physicians and nurses to deliver the full range of emergency treatments.
- As a Level III trauma center, and an accredited Stroke Center, this emergency specialists deliver time-sensitive tPA, the clot-busting drug, to reduce brain damage due to stroke.
- Coordinate flight and ground transport teams who ready to transfer patients to Aurora St.
- Luke's Medical Center in Milwaukee if the need arises for tertiary care.
- Fully integrated with Aurora St.
- Luke's Medical in Milwaukee, provides experienced seamless care during a medical crisis.

Clinical Nurse III

The Medical Center of Central Georgia - Macon, Georgia

10/2002 - 10/2007

- Bionic Flex Pool The Bionic Flex pool are group of nurses who are assigned in areas where there is a need for nurses in various shifts.
- Covers Cardiac-telemetry areas, Medical Surgical Floors, Chest Pain Center, Emergency Room.

Clinical Nurse

The Medical Center of Central Georgia - Macon, Georgia

01/2004 - 05/2005

- 8 Main Telemetry Unit Assigned in telemetry unit catering to patients having pre and post heart catheterization, assist in bedside cardioversions and Transesophageal Echocardiogram using conscious sedation and prepare patients for Coronary Artery Bypass surgery.

Clinical Nurse - FLEX POOL

The Medical Center of Central Georgia - Macon, Georgia

10/2002 - 01/2004

- Assigned in the Heart Pod areas which includes: - Georgia Heart Center Cath Lab Recovery room - 8 Main Telemetry Unit - 4 West Unit - post Open Heart cases - Medical And Surgical units.

Staff Nurse

Fairview Park Hospital - Dublin, GA

06/2002 - 03/2003

- Assigned in the 16 bed capacity busy Coronary Care Unit caring for critically ill medical and surgical patients with medical diagnosis of MI, unstable angina, atrial fibrillation with rapid ventricular response, shock, multiple organ failure and homodynamic dysfunction.
- The CCU also caters for postoperative surgical cases (gastric bypass and post operative cases) and complicated OB cases.
- Initially assigned as Nurse Technician at the Cardiac Cath Recovery Area.

Saudi Aramco Medical Center / Dhahran Health Center

01/1994 - 01/2000

Senior Staff Duty Nurse

- Proven competence in caring for all disease entities admitted to SICU with evaluated knowledge and skills in the following areas: medication administration and dosage calculations; IV insertions; critical knowledge including pharmacology, respiratory and cardiovascular, general nursing knowledge and arrhythmia recognition; drawing and interpretation of Arterial Blood Gases (ABG's); cardiac rhythm interpretation; thrombolytic therapy administration; Blood glucose testing, trauma nursing and Burn care.
- Maintain yearly competence in the following: ACLS,CPR and obstructed airway management; Blood transfusion and infection control; Fire and electrical safety; Defibrillation and cardioversion; External Pacemaker and glucometer use; Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) every 2 years.
- Judgment, Supervision, Informing Others, Nursing Skills, Creating a Safe, Effective Environment, Hospital Environment, Medical Teamwork, Listening, Pain Management, Administering Medication, Adult Health.

General Duty Nurse

- Assist in the emergency management of gastric bleeding and polypectomy as a full-time staff member of the hospital's Endoscopy Unit from October 1996 to April 5, 1998.
- Assist in such procedures as Gastroscopy, Colonoscopy, Sigmoidoscopy and Endoscopic Retrograde Cholangio-Pancreatotomy (ERCP).
- Completed performance training in gastric pH analysis, provide ACLS and a member of the on-call staff for Emergency Endoscopic Procedures and Urgent Care Unit.
- Assist in the Invasive Angiographic Studies and Nephrostogram procedures as a nurse staff member of the hospital's radiology Unit.
- Provide care for trauma patients requiring CT scans and CT guided biopsies; provide conscious sedation for both adult and pediatric patients for CT and MRI studies.

Veteran's Memorial Medical Center - Manila, Philippines

01/1990 - 01/1994

Staff Nurse

- Associated with a leading teaching hospital of 500 beds, operating under the National Defense and a government-run institution, providing care primarily to retired World War II Veterans.
- The patient population also consists of American veterans and retired military officials, many of who are hypertensive, chronic smokers with various lung diseases, and are in the geriatric age.
- Worked in the Pulmonary Intensive Care Unit with 16- hour duty training.
- Handled critical patients requiring airway management and trained in the medical Intensive Care Unit overseeing cardiac coronary care.

REFERENCES

REFERENCES Will be provided upon request

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

University of the East - Manila

1989

St. Scholastica's Academy - Manila

1985

Holy Spirit School - Manila

1981

LANGUAGES

Bilingual in both oral and written English and Tagalog, able to converse in Arabic.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Emergency Room Nurse, PCCN, Trauma Certified Registered Nurse, ACLS, ATCN, PALS, TNCC

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Registered Nurse, State of Georgia License Number: 160697 current Registered Nurse, State of California, License Number:95115692 , University of the East Ramon Magsaysay Memorial Medical Center, Manila, Philippines Post-Graduate Training in the Concepts of Adult and Child Care - August 1989 to March 1990.